REFERENCE SHEET FOR
UNDESIGNATED WELLS

[paragraph |

Operator

ddress of Operator

Fm Pm N Pc

12-16 W

XX XX XX

Date:

3/11/2009

PO BOX 140907

RVING TX 75014-0907

Léasg name or Unit Agreement Name

‘% > ENTERPRISE 11 STA

Well Tocaton

Unit Letter E/H 1980/1943 feet from the N line and 330/392 feet from the WI/E line
Section . 11 Township 158 Range 31E
9 Compietion Date 11 Pe

7/18/2008
ame of Producing Formation(s)

ABO-WOLFCAMP
T3 C-123 Filed Date

15

Name of Pool Requested or lemperory VWidcat designation

: WILDCAT G-05 $1531110,ABO-WOLFCAMP

17 Action taken

NEW POOL

T15 S, R31E

Sec 11: N/2 & SE/4
Sec 12: N/2 & SW/4

19 Advertised for HEARING

21 Name of pool for which was advertised

20 Case Number

MEDLIN RANCH;ABO-WOLFCAMP

22 Placed in Poof

Pool D num

97715

23

By order number

R-

May 2005--UDS-NP-AMED70000-3



Mull, Donna, EMNRD

From: Natalie Krueger [nkrueger@cimarex.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 12:31 PM

To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Enterprise 11 Federal Com #3, API| #30-005-29057
Attachments: Ltr Compl Enterprise 11 Fed Com 3 Confidential (OCD).pdf
Hi Donna,

Here is the letter. | am also sending the BLM a letter.
Sorry for the inconvenience!

Thanks,
Natalie

From: Mull, Donna, EMNRD [mailto:donna.mull@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 1:04 PM

To: Natalie Krueger

Subject: RE: Enterprise 11 Federal Com #3, API #30-005-29057

Make sure you send the BLM a copy of the Confidential letter too. And yes send me the letter.

From: Natalie Krueger [mailto:nkrueger@cimarex.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 11:56 AM

To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Enterprise 11 Federal Com #3, API #30-005-29057

Hi Donna,
We didn’t run any logs on this well to save money.
i forgot to attach the confidentiality letter. Would you accept an emailed copy of it?

Thanks!
Natalie

From: Mull, Donna, EMNRD [mailto:donna.mull@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 12:45 PM

To: Natalie Krueger

Subject: Enterprise 11 Federal Com #3, API #30-005-29057

Natalie, OCD Hobbs has received compietion paperwork on this well. But no Logs. OCD needs a full set of logs.

Also the C-104 is stamped Confidentiality Requested. OCD cannot hoid the C-104 Confidential. We can only hold the
Completions and the Logs confidential with a letter from the Operator asking for Confidentiality.

Please send logs. Thanks Donna



